555 Court St NE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 rax | Cherriots.org

SALEM AREA MASS TRANSIT DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

~ WORK SESSION ~
Monday, September 9, 2019
5:30 pm
Courthouse Square - Senator Hearing Room 555
Court Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97301
AGENDA
1. CALL TO ORDER (President Davidson)
a. “SAFETY MOMENT" Thought for the Day
b. Announcements

2. PRESENTATION - None

3. DISCUSSION

a. Service Enhancement Discussion - September 71" After-Action Review ................. 3
b. Proposed FY2021 Budget Calendar cueeeeeeeesseesnsssennnssesnsssesnsssesnsssssnssssssnssssssees 9
C. Supplemental Service CONLIaCl.......ccveeeeeeeereereeseeesessessesseeseessessesseseessssssssesaessessessenes 1
d. History and Background on Service RedUCHiONS ...........cccceevrurerrsesersessesessansssaessnaens 32
. Board Retreat BriefiNg .........ccceeereseeesueesesesensesesesessensesesssseesessssssessssssssssssasssssseses 36
4. GENERAL MANAGER COMMENTS
a. Draft Agenda for the September 26, 2019 Regular Meeting...cceeeeeeseessursssarrssarsasanees 37
b. Upcoming Board AZENda ILEMS.........ccceeeeeeeceeceeneeseessessesseeesesessssssssessssssessssssssessenes 39
C. CaleNdar REVIBW........ccurvereerereeneessnseseesesessesessesssssessssessssessssesssssssssssessesessssssssssssssssasns 40

5. ADJOURN

This is an open and public meeting in a place that is ADA accessible. Auxiliary hearing aids and services,
and alternate formats are available to individuals with limited English proficiency. Requests can be
made directly to the Clerk of the Board by phone at 503-588-2424 or with the assistance of TTY: Oregon

PAGE 1



555 Court St NE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 rax | Cherriots.org

Relay Services at 1-800-735-2900 (or 711). Please allow for a 48 hour notice Cherriots administration
office hours are Monday-Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM.

For an electronic copy of the Board's agenda packet, go to www.cherriots.org/board.

Esta es una reunién publica y abierta en un lugar al que la ADA puede acceder. Los audifonos y
servicios auxiliares y los formatos alternativos estan disponibles para personas con dominio limitado
del inglés. Las solicitudes se pueden hacer directamente al Secretario de la Junta por teléfono al 503-
588-2424 o con la asistencia de TTY: Servicios de retransmisién de Oregén al 1-800-735-2900 (o 711).
Permita un aviso de 48 horas. El horario de la oficina de administraciéon de Cherriots es de lunes a
viernes de 8:00 a.m. a 5:00 p.m.

Para obtener una copia electrénica del paquete de la agenda de la Junta, vaya a www.cherriots.org/board.

Mission
Connecting people with places
through safe, friendly, and reliable public transportation services

Values
Safety - Service Excellence - Communication - Innovation - Accountability

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\W52019-09-09\3 FINAL\2019-09-09 WS AGENDA.Docx

PAGE 2



P g

A CCHerrIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO

\ w Agenda Item WS.3.a
\\ b
b
To: Board of Directors
From: Patricia Feeny, Director of Communication
Thru: Allan Pollock, General Manager
Date: September 9, 2019

Subject:  September 7t" After-Action Review

On September 3" the District implemented enhanced service as a result of HB 2017.
The new enhancements included extended weekday service hours and Saturday
service. On Saturday, September 7" a community celebration was held in conjunction
with the first day of Saturday service.

During the work session we will conduct an after-action review of the September 7t
events to evaluate the expectations and results of the community celebration.

To assist the Board in the discussion | have attached a copy of the Districts after-
action review leader’s guide.

PAGE 3






Attachment WS.3.a

A CHERRIOTS

A leader's Guide to
After-Action Reviews

July 2017



Preface

The business of public transportation is complex and demanding. While technology
and improved methods are increasingly used to improve operations the basic
principles that make an excellent organization is the training, teaching, and growing
of its people. We must use every opportunity to improve individual, team, and
organizational performance. To do that we must know and understand what
happened or did not happen during every event, activity, or task.

After-action reviews (AARs) help to provide individual, team, and organizational
feedback on event, activity, and task performances. AARs identify how to sustain
strengths, correct deficiencies, and focus on improved performance of individuals,
leaders, teams, and organizations.

This handout is a leader’s guide on how to plan, prepare, and conduct an AAR.
Competent leader’'s must understand and apply the techniques and procedures
which produce good AARs.

Key is the spirit in which AARs are given. The environment and climate
surrounding an AAR must be one in which the group openly and honestly discuss
what actually transpired in sufficient detail and clarity that not only will everyone
understand what did and did not occur and why, but most importantly will have a
strong desire to seek the opportunity to improve during the next activity.

PAGE 5



The After-Action Review

Definition and Purpose of the After-Action Review:

An after-action review (AAR) is a professional discussion of an event, focused on
performance expectations, that enables a group to discover for themselves what
happened, why it happened, and how to sustain strengths and improve on
weaknesses. It is a tool leaders can use to get maximum benefits from every
activity, event, and task.

It provides:
e Candid insights into specific individual, leader, and team strengths and
weaknesses from various perspectives
e Feedback and insight critical to continuous development of the individual,
team, and/or organization
e Details in a timely manner what may get lost in more formal evaluation
processes

Evaluation is the basis for District improvement. Leaders can better correct
deficiencies and sustain strengths by carefully evaluating and comparing the
individual, leader, and team performance against expectations. The AAR is the
keystone evaluation process.

Feedback compares the actual results with the intended expectation. By focusing
on the expectations and by describing specific observations, leaders and team
members identify strengths and weaknesses and together decide how to improve
performance. This is intended to also improve proficiency and promote bonding
and teamwork.

Leaders should plan the AAR during the event or while the activity is going on.
e Think through how you want to conduct the AAR
e Do you have your intent and expectations ready
e Think though the questions you want to ask

PAGE 6



The AAR is a problem-solving process. The purpose of the discussion is for
participants to discover strengths and weaknesses, propose solutions, and adopt a
course of action to correct problems.

e The AAR technique is logical, structured, and easy to understand. It follows
the flow of activity from start to finish and allows participants to see the
effects of their actions on events. By covering actions in the order they took
place, participants and leaders are better able to recall what happened.

e Leaders may use AARs as an on-the-spot coaching tool.

Goal of an After Action Review

The goal of an AAR is to improve individual, leader, team, and organizational
performance. The result is a more cohesive and proficient organization.

An AAR can be completed anytime during the project, it doesn’t have to wait until
the end.

Four fundamental questions to be answered during an AAR:
1. What did we set out to do?
2. What actually happened?
3. Why did it happen?
4. What are we going to do next time?

Because the team participating in an AAR actively discovers what happened and
why, they learn and remember more than they would from a critique alone. A
critique only gives one viewpoint and frequently provides little opportunity for
discussion of events by participants. The climate of a critique, focusing only on what
is wrong, prevents candid discussion and stifles learning and team building.

Conclusion

The real benefits of AARs come from taking the results and applying them to future
activities.

PAGE 7



Format of After-Action Reviews

AARs generally follow the same format, involve the exchange of ideas and
observations, and focus on improving performance.

Tips for an effective review:

A climate of openness and candor
Be specific, avoid generalizations
Focus on actions

Summarize the key points at the end

- Leader should end the AAR on a positive note

AAR Key Points

Are conducted immediately or shortly after the event
Focus on intended outcomes

Focus on individual, leader, and team performance
Involve all participants in the discussion

Use open-ended questions

Determine strengths and weaknesses

AAR Format

Leader facilitates discussion

Ensure ground rules are understood (not hear to place blame or find fault,
we are here to improve, focus on the situation, opportunity for learning.)
Leaders expectation and intent (what was supposed to happen)
Discussion on what happened (leader, participants)

What went right, what went wrong

Discussion of key issues (why it happened and how to improve)
Discussion on how to improve performance

Are there any policy, procedures, or practices to change

Four fundamental questions to be answered during an AAR:

e W B o

What did we set out to do?

What actually happened?

Why did it happen?

What are we going to do next time?

PAGE 8






y

A€ CHERRIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO

|

$

Agenda Item WS.3.b

To: Board of Directors

From: Al McCoy, Director of Finance & Technology/CFO
Thru: Allan Pollock, General Manager

Date: September 9, 2019

Subject: FY 2020-21 Budget Calendar

Pursuant to Oregon Budget Law, the FY2020-21budget must be adopted by the Board
no later than June 30, 2020 in order for the District to continue to operate.

Oregon Budget Law also requires the Board select a Budget Committee to review and
approve a proposed budget. Prior to the first Budget Committee meeting, a notice of
the meeting must be published twice between 10 and 30 days before the meeting,
separated by at least five days.

Orientation for new Budget Committee members may be scheduled during the month
of April by notifying the General Manager or Executive Assistant. Finance staff will
then set up mutually convenient meeting date(s) and time(s) to cover the basic duties
of the committee. The work of the Budget Committee begins at the first meeting,
proposed for Thursday May 7, 2020. At this meeting, the Budget Committee receives
the proposed budget presented by the General Manager. During this and any
subsequent meetings, the committee reviews and ultimately approves the budget.
The Budget Committee schedule will be three Thursday evenings starting at 6:00 PM
on May 7, May 14, and May 21 (if needed).

The Budget Committee will present the approved budget to the Board at the June 25,
2020 Board meeting, and the Board will hold a Budget Hearing. Prior to that meeting,
the District is required to publish a summary of the budget, along with a notice of the
budget hearing, between 5 and 30 days prior to the board meeting. This publication
will occur the week of June 1, 2020.

PAGE 9



Salem Area Mass Transit District

PROPOSED BUDGET CALENDAR

Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Day Date Time | Responsible Activity
October 630 | _ Board adopts FY 2020-2021 Budget
Thursday 24 2019 PM Finance Calendar
' e (for FY 2020-21 Budget Process)
: Wee.k o . Publish First Notice of Budget Committee
Mon - Fri April 6, Finance Meeting (10-30 Days)
2020 & y
. Wegk of . Publish Second Notice of Budget
Mon - Fri April 13, Finance . .
Committee Meeting (5-30 Days)
2020
April 29, Executive Executive Team approves draft for Budget
Wednesday 2020 Team Committee consideration
, Month of . Budget Committee Orientation with
Mon - Fri : Finance .
April Committee members upon request
arsiay | M7 | 600 |Drene | PLPLSEE Commnee g
y 2020 PM | Team &
Message
May 14, 6:00 | _. Second Budget Committee Meeting -
Thursday 2020 py | FIEmEE o Deliberation & Approval
May 21, 6:00 | _ Third Budget Committee Meeting - (if
Thursday 2020 PM Finance necessary)
e Deliberation & Approval
. Wieeiet : Publish Budget Summary and Notice of
MO JRE L, IEES Budget Hearing (5-30 Days)
2020 & 5 y
June 25, 6:30 | Budget .
Thursday 2020 5 | Gormprias Board holds Budget Hearing
June 25, 6:30 Board adopts FY2021 Budget, makes
Thursdsy 2020 PM Board appropriation, levies taxes
Week of Adopted budget and levy certification form
Mon - Fri July 20, Finance due to County Assessors (submission
2020 required by July 30, 2020)

PAGE 10




SLOIdY3IHD

009 ‘@lquiul pireq :Aq pajuasaid
6102 ‘6 19quajdas
JOjid S92IAI9G |ejuawdjddng

T e e -
it B
¥ e
¥,
e
 pitl (J = !

} ﬂo_mmm.zu%




siswoisny | 4|7 sjouuay) |je 40 Aiinbg o

(IA 8L ‘LOA ‘vav) soueldwo) Alojeinbsy o
SSOUBAII08Y 1SS0 ©

90IAJg JaWOoIsSN) sse|n) PHOAN ©

:sanjeA Buimol|of ay) spoddns pue ‘eoinlas Buipuedxs pue Bunsixa
UUM Sl 1ey) ueld 82IAJ8S B 10} S| pasu a)eipawiwll 8y} ‘sAepijoy
pue spus)dam ‘sbuluss Jnoybnouyl a2IAIaSs Sppe | 4|7 SIolIay) Sy

}oaloud jyo|id

S1OIMY3IHD

PAGE 12




(apry-v-leig pue buiddoys) spry @ doys sjouisyy ©
(jeiny) |eucibay sjoLayn o

(Jisuesjeled vayvy) 14|17 sjouisy) o

(2In0Yy paxi4) [eoo sjolley) ©

32IAI8S JO SOPOJ\ S}olLIBY)

uolIsIAIg suoljeladQ sjoluay) ©
Juswlleds( S82IAI9S PaJoeUO) By ©

:Ul sapisal welboid | 4|7 sjoliayn

MBIAIDAQ — LI S)oLLIDYH

SLOId¥3IHD

PAGE 13




"S9|2IYBA 4oNs JO Uoneuliquiod
B 10 ‘sIXe] ‘sesngiuiw ‘SUeA
Y}Im papiaold ‘@dIAles uoljeulsap
-0}-uiblio, ue sijisueljeied o

'90IAI8S 8)N0J-paxl) apiaoid
ey} selouabe ysued) olgnd |je 1oy
82IAJ8S JiIsueljeled Alejuawa|dwod

salinbal (YAv) 0661 0 10V
safjilgesiq Yim suedliswy 8y] .

‘AlljIgesIp e Jo asneodsaq a2IAI8S
snq Jejnbal asn Apuapuadapul

0] 8|geun s|enpiAipul 0}

92IAJ8S lisueljeled Alejuswa|dwod
‘palepuew Ajjebs| sapinoid

welbold | 4|7 Ssiouiay) ay e

PAGE 14

sonsuajoeIeY) LI SIoLIaYD

S1OIMY3IHD




SOIDIYaA L4l

S}0LLIDYD €

S1OIdY3IHD

PAGE 15




"92IAJ8S Jisueljeled Alejuswajdwod
1o} sjuswalinbal Jolew xi1s yym Ajdwoo 1snw ssiousbe jisued |

"VYAaVv a8y} Jo sjuswalinbal
|eb8] ||e spasoxa Jo S}asw 821AI8s Jisuedieled | 4|7 SioLIBYD

'80IAJ8Ss JO Alljlenb pue |aAg| oiseq ay)
JO SWUd} Ul 32IAISS }ISuel) 81n0oJ-paxly Yyim ,s|qeiedwod, aq 80IAISS
Jisuedjeled Atejuswa|dwod jey} aiinbai suonejnbal jeiepo

soljsuIajoriey 93IA19S L1417

SLOIMY3IHD

PAGE 16




siseq ajnol-Ag-a1nod e uo sulwialep Aew Asuabe Jnqg ‘ejnou
paxi} se swes ay} }ses| 1e ag 1snwl — a21AI9S Jo sAe( pue SINOH -

ale)
SIN0J-paxi} PajUNOISIpUN 8y} 82IM] UBY) 8J0W 8J JoUURD — sade .

S8IN0J paxl) puoAaq a|iw v 1SEs| 1B 8q 1SNW — Baly 82IAI8S

9JIAIDE
jisuesjeled 1o} sjuswasinbay

SLOINHIHD

PAGE 17




sawi pjoy suoyd
9AISS80X8 ‘sjjo doup Ajpwinun ‘sduy Buoj Ajoaissaoxs ‘s|eiusp
duy ‘sdnyoid Ajswiun Buipnoul — syuiedysuos Ayoeden oN

uoljeunsap 1o asodind uo paseq
sdu} Ausp Jo azyjuoud jouued — suopoulsay asodind dii] oN

9|gejieAe 80IAI8S Aep-}Xxau aAeY 1Snw — awl | asuodsay

SJIAIDEG
Jisueajeied 1o} sjuswalinbay

S1OI¥d3IHD

PAGE 18




"90IAJ8S SNQ 8)N0JI-Paxl) JO 82UBIUSAUOOUI

1o Ajljigejieae jo yoe| 1o ‘a@Aup 0} Aljiqeul ‘ebe s suoawos uo A|o|os

paseq jou si Ajjiqibie ‘os|y ‘8|qiblj@ auoawos ayew Jou Ssop
Jies) Aq uonipuod yyeay Buijgesip Jo Ajljigesip ay) Jo 8ouesald e

PAGE 19

"90IAI8S SNQ 81noJ-paxly sjoluay) buisn Apuspuadapul wolj waey)
sjuaAa.d jey) uonipuod yjesy Buiigesip Jo Ajjigesip e aaey Asyj JI
92IAIBS | 4|7 siolay) Joj 3|qibie aq Aew uosiad e yqy ayj Japuf -

Aiqibig 1411 sjousay)

S1OIdY3IHD



Jeah Jad Ajjiqibije Jo sAep |z pajuelb aq Aej\ — JOJISIA

‘awil} siy) buunp Ajjeuoiipuod Jo Ajjeuonipuosun Jay}is adIAISS
1417 @sn o} 8|qibije aq Aew juesidde ue ‘swiy Jo pousad oyioads e
Ul paAjosal 8q [|im Jey) Ajljigesip Auesodwa) e 0] ang — Atesodwia ]

‘Aldde suoiipuod ulenas uaym asInIes | 4|7 sadinbas pue
‘81noJ paxi} uo sduy swos axej} 0} 9|qe si jueslddy — jeuonipuo

1417 uo sduy [|e 4oy a|qibijs si juedijddy — jeuoiypuosup

A1qibig jo sadA )

S1O1d¥3HD

PAGE 20




‘uoijeliodsuel)
pue ‘edIAles Jswolsnd ‘Bulnpayos ‘suoijeAlssal ‘yojedsip
1o} Ajljiqisuodsal aAiensiuiWpE [N} 8ARY SJapirold 80IA18S

"Juswabeuew
welboud pue ‘@oeds 80140 ‘sajoIyaA sapiroid sjolIsyd

'SJ0}0BJIUO0D 10)08S
ajeAld yim sdiysisuped ybnouyy adinias | 417 sepiroid sjolusyn

uBisaqg L4171 sjoLIdYyH

S1O1dd3IHD

PAGE 21




‘uofjeu sy} ybnouyy sweuboud jisuesjeled
o|dinw yum sousuadxes pazijeioads aAey SIOJOBIUOT) — oSiuadxg

"'S80URISWNJIID pue S|aA8| puewap Buibueys yjim
Buijesp ul sAljea.d 8q 0} S10)0E1JU0D Blinbal saiousby — AIqIXa|H -

"S]S02 JoMO| 0] spusa} saluedwod ajealld Buowe uonnadwod
pue ‘Ajesim Buipuads 1oy a|qisuodsal ale salousbe oljgng — 1509 .

:8Je sdiysiauypied 4o} suoseas Alewiid

sdiys.iaulied ajealid

SLOI¥¥3IHD

PAGE 22




sjuawssassy AJ[iqibI3
Buluue|d du

92IAI8G Jawolsn)
Buljnpayosg

i
%
i 2

R - |

LS
i i
X #
ot B SRR L S N N P e e

(INLIN) yuswabeue
uoljejiodsue.l] [esiIpo

SUOIIRAISSOY

SLOIMY3IHD P

PAGE 23




slayojedsiq o
slosinladng peoy ©
slauiel| ©
sJojetadQ ©
shojdwia AN

~ IS9|0IYSA paumo-siolisy) yjim pawuopad —
S82IAI8S uoneuodsuel] psjoesuo?) 4o} seakojdwse |je sepiroad AN o

uonellodsuell AN

S1OI¥d3IHD

PAGE 24




‘lepow AlaAljep 82IAI8S DBullsIxa Ino ojul a)elbajul 0) }1s8q MOH

‘uolezijin s[sIyaA
pue ‘spoliad duj-yead ‘Buiyoledsip ‘so|Npayds pemaInsl JJBIS .

"90IAISS S)OLBYD J0) 3j0J [ewido aulwialap
O} S|SPOW 83IAISS SPIMUOIIBU POMBIASBI JJBIS G A JolIlJeT] .

weiboid 30]id [ejuswajddng

S1O0IH43IHD

PAGE 25




uoljesadQ palayolg juswabeuely Ao e

(DNL) Auedwon ylomjaN uoneuodsuel| e
diysisuped Ajlunwwod 1o Aousabe 82IAISS [BID0S e
S8|2IYdA SjolIBYD YlM Joesiuod Japiroid aieledag e

S9|0IYSA pajeslpap-uou Buisn 10B1jU0D IXE] OISSB|) e

1J8S}N0 8} Je PalapIsSuod aiam suoljdo soIAISS dISeq Sl

sayoeoaddy 0u_>..wm

S1OIdY3HD

PAGE 26




uoljeladQ palaxolg juswabeuely Ao
(DNL) Auedwo) ylomiaN uoieuodsued |
diysisupied Ajjunwwod Jo Aouabe a2iAIes [e100g

S3|0IYDdA sjoLByD Ylm Joeljuod Japinold ajesedeg

S9|21YdA

pajeslpap-uou Buisn }oeIIUOD IXe) JISSE|) e

sayoeoiddy 92IA10S

SLOIYYIHD

PAGE 27




SOPIYIA e SBUIPIROY i

CEEIEINVAEETT

Jaeyd sbuipieog

& NV VO O S
FFE S &

0T
0¢
o€
oy
0S
09
0L
08
06

00T

SLOIdY3HD

PAGE 28




pnedj juanaid pue 3uljjiq
Joyluow 03 A3ojouyday Jo/pue sainpadosd upny  Sul||IqIdA0 JO pnely 10 |e13udlod

Su01323dsul 3|D1YaA ‘UOoIpuUOd uoI}pUOd pue
pue age 3[21yaA a1ejndils 03 suoisinoad 10esju0)  38e [2IYIA J0IOBIIUOD YUM SINSS|

Suol11e309dxa JawWolsnd Jejndod
a8euew 03 sadijod Jusawusisse Ixe} 1e3|) 00} 2W023q YSiw 3I1AI3S

juswsaundoud Sulnp
S3|21YDA 3]qISS22e YHM SI9pIA0Ld 9z131u01id S3|21Y3A 3]qISSaJe 4o e

sanss|

swanshs uonediyijenb pue Suiuiesy uanug

Sulioyuow pue suoisinoad 1e13U0d 183D sanssi Ajjenb a21A135

SUOREIPISU0Y /01R2R1I0D |

| sedeiueapesiq.

S350 pEaYPESP 10 pealiiono

OU'01 NP SAA19SIDARIDIINSOY)

Sa[IUAA "
[euoiippe duiseyaind anoylime
pUPWDPDIIAIAS Yead S1eIAa) |y

sioWolsnapIm Jeindod’
21E'sapIIPIIRYS-HoU ‘93IAI3S I

S9IN04 AB]

10 A19A0391 J0F 321A12S 220U 1i0YS

sisAjeuy jojid

S101443IHD

S9LUIY PUBLIAPE
mo] Zurinp Aypedea pjgnald.

sa3eiuenpy

PAGE 29




(annejual) 0zoz Aenuer - jeaosddy joeljU0D
SSIIAIRY yaeadnQ

Siaulled Jojoenuon abebugy

dnoug) oA\ [eulalu| abebug

(£1/6) @dpwwog Aiosinpy suszii)

UOISSaS YIOAA WOl) Yoeqpaa Jayjeo

sdo}S }XON

SLOIMYIHD

@

PAGE 30




mho_mmmI&







4 CHEerrIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO
\ b b g Agenda Iltem WS.3.d
To: Board of Directors
From: Allan Pollock, General Manager
Date: September 9, 2019
Subject: History and Background of Service Reductions

At the August work session it was requested to educate the board on the history and
background of the service reductions that led to the loss of Saturday service. | have
attached an excerpt of a draft Cherriots history project that the District is preparing
for publication as part of our 40" anniversary celebration.

The excerpt discusses the thinking and actions behind the 2005-2006 service

reductions as well as the elimination of Saturday service in January 2009 and reduced
weekday service beginning September 2009.

PAGE 32






Attachment WS.3.d

The Cherriots History Project

Five-Year Tax Measure Fails, Service Cuts Follow
2005- 2006

Voters had been promised that the tax base passed in 1996 would sustain the
District for seven to 10 years. The promise was kept, but by 2005 the District knew it
needed a new tax measure.

In December 2005, the Board approved sending a $6.4 million, five-year local
option property tax levy to voters. Ballot Measure 24-155 asked voters for a tax
increase of 60 cents per $1,000 of assessed value. The funding would add Sunday
service and maintain existing fixed-route and CherryLift paratransit service.

At the May 2006 election, Ballot Measure 24-155 won the popular vote. The
measure, however, cannot be enacted because of low voter turnout. At the time,
Oregon'’s “double-majority” rule required voter turnout above 50 percent to pass
tax measures. (In 2008, voters approved Measure 56 and repealed the double
majority-rule.)

Failure of the ballot measure resulted in significant service cuts, which took effect in
fall 2006. The Board voted to reduce transit services by 17 percent and eliminated
approximately 31 full-time equivalency positions (about of half were unfilled
positions). The Board also approved a fare increase and agreed to discontinue
service on Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, and Veterans Day.

At the November 2006 general election, the District asked voters to approve Ballot
Measure 24-238, another five-year, local option levy. The ballot measure was similar
to the one that failed in May. Voter turnout was larger than in May, but the ballot
measure still failed.

Service cuts and fare increases in 2006 had predictable consequences. By the end
of 2007, ridership was just over 5 million trips, a 6.5 percent decline from the
previous year.

PAGE 33



Failed Ballot Measure Leads To Deep Cuts
2008-2009

Since 2000, the District had provided a level of service that exceeded its operating
revenues and used reserves to balance its budget. Eventually, tapping into reserves,
year-after-year, to sustain service would have to stop.

By 2008, the District had nearly reached its day of reckoning. The Board transferred
$540,000 from contingency funds to shore-up the budget and offset increased
CherryLift costs and other expenses.

General Manager Pollock warned that spring of Fiscal Year 2009 would be the last
time the District could depend on reserve funds to maintain service. The Board
soon discussed a potential fare increase and options for a November 2008 tax
measure. Staff was directed to prepare budget options.

Ballot Measure 24-247, a five-year levy to maintain transit service and restore some
services lost in the 2006 budget cuts, would have solved the District's budget
problems. In November, voters rejected the measure.

At the next Board Meeting, the General Manager reported on the consequences of
the levy's failure. Pollock recommended $2.5 million in spending cuts to achieve a
balanced and sustainable budget.

At the December 2008 Board meeting, staff recommended eliminating all Saturday
service and reducing weekday hours. In all, the proposed cuts amounted to a loss
of nearly 24,000 annual service hours. The service reductions would also mean the
loss of an estimated 500,000 rides.

Other proposed cost-cutting included eliminating 18 staff positions, implementing a
pay freeze on cost-of-living adjustments for non-represented staff, and dissolving
the Special Transportation Division.

Board members debated whether Saturday service should be maintained, at least
at a reduced level. Some Board members cited ballot measure campaign materials,

which informed voters that the measure's failure would mean the end of Saturday
service.

In the end, Board members decided that maintaining weekday service was a higher

PAGE 34



priority than saving Saturday service. They directed staff to proceed with plans to
eliminate Saturday service and scheduled public hearings.

Staff conducted open houses to inform the public about the system redesign
options and took public comments. Staff prepared several proposals and presented
them to the Board at an April 2009 work session. Another public hearing was held
in May.

While losing Saturday services was disagreeable to all concerned, the majority of
public comments indicated that weekday service needed to be spared from budget
cuts as much as possible.

By June 2009, the Board adopted a 6 a.m. to 9 p.m., Monday through Friday service
schedule. The new plan restructured routes and reduced midday and evening
frequencies. Several of the least productive routes were eliminated.

The new system, implemented in September 2009, met the primary goal of the
Board and staff: it provided service that was sustainable and within the District's
foreseeable budget. But the service cuts made life harder for those dependent on
public transit. Many “riders-by-choice” gave up on Cherriots and ridership began a
precipitous drop that continued for years. '

Besides reductions in Cherriots service, the District ended popular shuttle services.
The Salem Art Fair shuttle, which had operated for more than 25 years, was
eliminated to reduce cost and comply with more restrictive federal charter
regulations. The State Fair shuttle met the same fate in August.

PAGE 35






D

4

4 CHERRIOTS WORK SESSION MEMO
Agenda Item WS.3.e

{

To: Board of Directors
From: Allan Pollock, General Manager
Date: September 9, 2019

Subject: Board Retreat Briefing

A Board retreat is scheduled for September 21, 2019 to focus on Board governance
issues. At the August Board meeting President Davidson directed the executive
committee to prepare an agenda for the day’s activities. The executive committee is
scheduled to meet immediately prior to the work session to review and update a draft
agenda.

At the work session the executive committee will submit the proposed agenda for
review by the whole board.

PAGE 36






(CH ERRIOTS Attachment WS 4.5

555 Court St NE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 px 503-566-3933 rax | Cherriots.org

Salem Area Mass Transit District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
Thursday, September 26, 2019 at 6:30 PM

Courthouse Square - Senator Hearing Room
555 Court Street NE, Salem, Oregon 97301

AGENDA

A. CALL TO ORDER (President Davidson)
1. Note of Attendance for a Quorum
2. Pledge of Allegiance (Director Rodgers)
3. “Safety Moment” Thought for the Day

B. ANNOUNCEMENTS & CHANGES TO AGENDA

C. PRESENTATION
1. 2019 State Legislation Briefing

D. PUBLIC COMMENT
Time is designated at each Board meeting for members of the public to testify on any
items of Board business, being limited to three minutes.

E. CONSENT CALENDAR
Items on the Consent Calendar are considered routine business and are adopted as a group
by a single motion unless a Board member requests to withdraw an item. Action on items
pulled for discussion will be deferred until after adoption of the Consent Calendar.
1. Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes of the August 12, 2019 Board Work Session
b. Minutes of the July 25, 2019 Board Regular Meeting
c. Minutes of the August 22, 2019 Board Regular Meeting
2. Routine Business

F. ITEMS DEFERRED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR

G. ACTION ITEMS
1. Accept Annual Security Report
2. 5310 Grant Approval



Salem Area Mass Transit District
Board of Directors Meeting Agenda
August 22, 2019

Page 2

H. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
1. FY 2019 Performance Report

I.  GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

J. BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORTS
1. Board members report on their Board assignments as representatives of the District.

K. ADJOURN BOARD MEETING

Next Regular Board Meeting Date: Thursday, October 24, 2019

This is an open and public meeting in a place that is ADA accessible. Auxiliary hearing aids and services, and alternate
formats are available to individuals with limited English proficiency. Requests can be made directly to the Clerk of the
Board by phone at 503-588-2424 or with the assistance of TTY: Oregon Relay Services at 1-800-735-2900 (or 711).
Please allow for a 48 hour notice Cherriots administration office hours are Monday-Friday from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM.

For an electronic copy of the Board's agenda packet, go to www.cherriots.org/board.

Esta es una reunién publica y abierta en un lugar al que la ADA puede acceder. Los audifonos y servicios auxiliares y
los formatos alternativos estan disponibles para personas con dominio limitado del inglés. Las solicitudes se pueden
hacer directamente al Secretario de la Junta por teléfono al 503-588-2424 o con la asistencia de TTY: Servicios de
retransmisién de Oregoén al 1-800-735-2900 (o 711). Permita un aviso de 48 horas. El horario de la oficina de
administracién de Cherriots es de lunes a viernes de 8:00 a.m. a 5:00 p.m.

Para obtener una copia electrénica del paquete de la agenda de la Junta, vaya a www.cherriots.org/board.



Attachment WS.4.b

555 Court St NE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 pH 503-566-3933 Fax | Cherriots.org

Upcoming Board Meeting and Work Session Agenda Items

Work Session

Board Meeting

September 9, 2019
Packets due to GM office: Sep 2

e Service Enhancement Discussion - 9/7 AAR

e Proposed FY2021 Budget Calendar

e Supplemental Service Contract

e History and Background on Lost Saturday
Service.

o Board Retreat Briefing

September 26, 2019
Packets due to GM office: September 12

e 2019 State Legislation Briefing
e 5310 Grant Approval

e Accept Annual Security Report
e FY 2019 Performance Report

October 14, 2019

Packets due to GM office: October 4

e Board Response to Bus Stop Requests
e Review of District Retirement Programs

October 24, 2019

Packets due to GM office: October 10

e Budget Committee Appointments

e Approval of FY2021 Budget Calendar (C)
e GM FY2020 Work Plan

e Bus Stops Il Approval

November 12, 2019 Tuesday
Packets due to G office: November 1

e STIFAC/CAC/ STFAC Updates for Dec meeting
o Member Appointments
o Chairs & Vice-Chairs Appointments

November - No Board meeting

December - No work session

December 12, 2019
Packets due to GM office: November 27 (Wed)

e CONSENT CALENDAR:
o Committee Appointments-STFAC/CAC
o Appoint Chair & Vice-Chair CAC
e Approval of PTASP Policy, Resolution #2019-xx
e January Service Change Briefing
Q1 Finance, Trip Choice, Perf Report

January 13, 2020
Packets due to GM office: January 3

e Present Draft 2020 Legislative Agenda

January 23, 2020
Packets due to GM office: January 16

e Adoption of 2020 Legislative Agenda

February 10, 2020
Packets due to GM office: January 31

February 27, 2020
Packets due to GM office: February 13

e Q2 Finance, Trip Choice, Performance Report

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\WS2019-09-09\3 FINAL\09-09-19 WS 4.B 2'§K1§E]§'QWS-BM.DOCX







é HERRIOTS Attachment WS.4.c

555 Court StNE, Suite 5230, Salem, OR 97301 | 503-588-2424 piz 503-566-3933'Fax | Cherriots.org

~ UPDATED: September 4, 2019

o ~ SAMTD BOARD OF DIRECTORS -

FROM: ALLAN POLLOCK, GENERAL MANAGER
SUBJECT: CALENDAR OF SCHEDULED MEETINGS

Meetings are held in the Senator Hearing Room at
Courthouse Square, 555 Court St NE, unless otherwise noted

e SEPTEMBER 2019 o 7 7 7
HOLIDAY: Labor Day | Cherriots Administration Offices-Customer

. Mon ~ CLOSED Service; Closed - NO Bus Service
3 Tue e, CHERRIOTS SERVICE CHANGES (go to: http://cherriots.org/en/changes)
3:00-4:30p Special Transportation Fund Advisory Committee
7 Sat ... SATURDAY SERVICE BEGINS
e Saturday Service Events at the Downtown Transit Center
9 Mon 5:30 PM SAMTD Board Work Session
17 Tue 5:30PM Citizens Advisory Committee
21 Sat  8:30AM SAMTD Board Retreat
26 Thu  6:30 PM SAMTD Board of Directors Meeting
e OCTOBER 2019 7 - » - N
1 Tue  3:00 PM Special Transportation Fund Advisory Committee
13-16 APTA's TRANSform Conference 2019 (fka APTA Annual Meeting)
New York, NY
14 5:30 PM SAMTD Board Work Session
24 Thu  6:30 PM SAMTD Board of Directors Meeting
27-30 . Oregon Public Transportation Conference

e Seaside Civic & Convention Center

¢ NOVEMBER 2019

Sun  2:00 AM DAYLIGHT SAVING TIME ENDS - Fall Back
5 Tue  3:00 PM Special Transportation Fund Advisory Committee
11 Mon CLOSED HOLIDAY: Veterans Day Observance | Cherriots Administration
Offices/Customer Service Closed; NO Bus Service
12 Tue  5:30 PM SAMTD Board Work Session
21 Thu CLOSED HOLIDAY: Thanksgiving Day | Cherriots Administration Offices-Customer

Service Closed; NO Bus Service

A calendar for upcoming Board meetings, a copy of the adopted Budget, and minutes of past Board meetings can be found on Salem-Keizer
Transit's website at: www.cherriots.org/board or at the District's Administpaige @ffice at 555 Court Street NE, Suite 5230, Salem, Oregon 97301. For
a televised recording of past Board meetings, go to www.cctvsalem.org.

S:\District Share\BOD Agenda Items\WS2019-09-09\3 FINAL\09-09-19 WS_4.c 3 Board Calendar.docx



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



